AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR'

		for the		Z Z	HE I	
	Distr	rict of Massac	husetts			
United Sta	ates of America)		9		
	v.)	Case No.	PICT OF MASSACT		
JOSEPH BAPTISTE)		216-MPK		
)				
D (
Def	fendant(s)					
	CRIMI	NAL CON	MPLAINT			
I, the complainar	nt in this case, state that the	e following is	true to the best of m	y knowledge and belief.		
On or about the date(s) o	Nov. 2014 through D	ec. 2015	in the county of	Suffolk	in the	
Distri	ct of Massachusetts	, the defe	ndant(s) violated:			
Code Section			Offense Descrip	tion		
18 U.S.C. § 371	Conspiracy to Violate the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act and to Commit Money Laundering					
	Wolfey Ede	and onling				
This criminal con	mplaint is based on these fa	acts:				
See attached affidavit.						
4					1	
☑ Continued on	the attached sheet.)		//	
			C	omplainant's signature		
				rombly, Special Agent, Fl	31	
			Î	Printed name and title		
Sworn to before me and s	signed in my presence.					
			Pare	VISLE	_	
Date: 08/28/2011	7		100/	Indae's signature		
	5		- U	Judge's signature		
City and state:	Boston, MA		The Hon. M. Pa	age Kelley, U.S. Magistra	te Judge	

The Hon. M. Page Kelley, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title